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Ysella Jago
From: Haoshal, Nikki [Nikki.Hoshal@dlapiper.com] on behalf of Fitchie, Andrew
[Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]
Sent: 12 May 2008 11:41
To: Gill Lindsay
Cc: ﬁlrismebissett@tie.ltd.uk: Willie Gallagher; Steven Bell; Alastair Richards - TEL; Hoshal,
ikki

Subject: CAF joining Consortium

Attachments: 19204864_1_UKMATTERS(DLAP report to CEC re_ CAF join consortium -
11.05.08).DOC; 19204675_1_UKMATTERS(LT from CEC to BBS).DOC

Gill,
Attached to this email is DLA's draft report in relation to CAF joining the consortium, and also the draft letter

from the Council to BBS. Could you please clear the letter
to BBS for issue as soon as possible?

Kind regards,
Andrew

Andrew Fitchle
Partner, Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP
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